

---

**From:** Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)  
**Sent:** Thursday, April 04, 2013 8:48 PM  
**To:** Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)  
**Cc:** Dillon, Andy (Treasury)  
**Subject:** Re: Flint and DWSD- IMPORTANT

From Matt Schenk tonight, after I asked him about whether another offer is in the making:

Sue did reach out to flint to get their latest requirements so that we can make another offer. I am back on Monday to get a sense of where we are. I know that Orr was also briefed and had some concerns about how losing flint as a customer could negatively impact our value.

I will shoot a quick email to Kevyn to see if he needs any more information.

On Apr 4, 2013, at 7:27 PM, "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <[muchmored@michigan.gov](mailto:muchmored@michigan.gov)> wrote:

Thanks. When should I tell Orr or do you want to?

---

**From:** Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)  
**Sent:** Thursday, April 04, 2013 6:29 PM  
**To:** Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)  
**Cc:** Dillon, Andy (Treasury)  
**Subject:** Re: Flint and DWSD- IMPORTANT

Matt Schenk

On Apr 4, 2013, at 6:27 PM, "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <[muchmored@michigan.gov](mailto:muchmored@michigan.gov)> wrote:

Who did you talk to at DWSD? We'll need to be able to prove we went the extra mile on this one. How soon do we tell Orr?

---

**From:** Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)  
**Sent:** Thursday, April 04, 2013 6:27 PM  
**To:** Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)  
**Cc:** Dillon, Andy (Treasury)  
**Subject:** Re: Flint and DWSD- IMPORTANT

We haven't heard anything from them, other than a couple letters of opposition. I have asked Mike Brown to let me know if they do hear anything.

On Apr 4, 2013, at 6:11 PM, "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <[muchmored@michigan.gov](mailto:muchmored@michigan.gov)> wrote:

I assume that DWSD hasn't talked with Flint yet and presented a last chance proposal. Have you heard anything from your conversations with them last week? If Andy is back on Monday, that will be ten days since you talked with them about the potential loss of a big customer. I assume Andy can wait until the 10<sup>th</sup> or so? That would have given them

nearly two weeks to make an effort and protect us from as much criticism.

Dennis C. Muchmore  
Chief of Staff  
Governor Rick Snyder, Michigan

**PPI**